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Questions and Answers Issued September 21, 2016 
 
NOTICE TO VENDORS: 
 
The following revisions, additions, and clarifications are hereby made part of the Contract 
Documents for the above-referenced project and shall be taken into account in the preparation of all 
proposals and the execution of all work.  Responders shall acknowledge receipt of the Questions and 
Answers in their proposals. 
 
The following question was submitted for RFP# 16-09/28/16: 
 
Q1) Under Section IV - Fees, it says that the bidder shall submit fees for two options. Are both of 

these required in one proposal or can the bidding organization elect just the first or second 
option?  

A1) Responders are required to submit both options in their project. 
 
Q2) The RFP mentions Certified Accessibility Specialist on page 7, under #8 Vendor’s 

Organization. This is a designation only recognized in the State of California. Are there other 
certifications or qualifications considered or is this a question directed at who will be the 
individual holding the primary responsibility under this project? 

A2) See Addendum #1. 
 
Q3) Please clarify the statement for the Department of Justice test for infeasibility (Page 5, B. 

Transition Plan, 6.) as there is no defined test. It is up to organization to determine and provide 
evidence of such.  

A3) Number 6 on page 5 is omitted. See Addendum #1. 
 
Q4) For the Transition Plan on page 5, priorities determination is complicated and this is usually 

completed by the client’s administration and its officials related to budgets and other 
programs. Please clarify.  

A4) The County will prioritize; however, County asks the consultant to assist in prioritizing the work 
so as to impact the greatest number of people. 

 
Q5) Does each facility have its own policies and procedures or do they operate under one general 

policy and procedures manual? 
A5) Programs have specific procedures, but they are the same across programs and not site specific.  

Facilities are standardized.   
 
END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
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